

Stephen Bradley

C Sci C Chem MRSC

Chartered Scientist, Chartered Chemist and Occupational Hygienist

E: stevebradley@pragmaandassociates.co.uk

T: 01302 499050

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

I can provide advice and evidence based on over 40 years of experience. Having spent the majority of my career in the rail industry, I have developed various specialisms including asbestos, noise, vibration, respiratory diseases and occupational cancer.

My involvement in assessment and management of asbestos risks began in the 1970s. My experience with asbestos includes advising on control of asbestos dust from engineering processes, within the fabric of buildings and on contaminated land.

I am regularly instructed to provide expert advice in occupational disease cases and has accepted instructions in over 1000 personal injury cases.

I am active in my field and regularly provide consultancy services to employers, legal professionals, insurers and representative bodies.

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- Chartered Chemist (1982)
- Chartered Scientist (2005)
- Environmental Auditor - Institute of Environmental Management and Assessment (1994)
- Certificate in Operational Competence in Occupational Hygiene - BEBOH (BIOH) (1991)

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

- Graduate of the Royal Institute of Chemistry Part 11 (1979)
- Graduate of the Royal Institute of Chemistry Part 1 (1977)
- Higher National Certificate – Chemistry (1975)
- Ordinary National Certificate – Sciences (1973)

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2006 - date Pragma and Associates Ltd/ 2004 - date SB Environmental

Consultant Chartered Scientist

Consultant and occupational hygiene specialist. Provision of consultancy services to employers, legal professionals, insurers and representative bodies. Principal areas of activity: health and safety risk management and audit, occupational hygiene investigations, expert witness commissions.

2009 – 2015 Noise and Vibration Ltd

Consultant

Consultant providing a complete noise and vibration management service to employers in many sectors including the manufacturing and service industries. The service package offered includes measurement, assessment, training, health surveillance, advice and record archiving.

2003 – 2004 Environmental Building Solutions Ltd

Technical Director

Director responsible for developing business in occupational hygiene, with particular reference to the health of building occupants. Development and provision of services to facilities management, construction, engineering, manufacturing, transport and service industry and other sectors.

1994 – 2003 Scientifics Ltd

Principal Scientist/Business Manager

Head of a laboratory providing services in occupational hygiene, health and safety work, asbestos management, anthrax management, paints/coatings technology, water sampling and analysis - drinking, ground, effluent, treated, etc., chemical and bacteriological analysis, cleaning technology and environmental assessments and studies.

1980-1994 British Rail Scientific Services/1988- 1994 Principal Scientific Officer

Section Leader – Occupational Hygiene, Noise and Vibration and Environmental Science team. All aspects of asbestos management including removal supervision, fibre counting, atmospheric monitoring, fibre identification, building and land surveying, staff training.

1986 – 1988 Scientific Officer

Section Leader - Cleaning technology development.

1980-1986 Senior Technical Officer

Environmental scientist carrying out a range of field and laboratory-based studies.

1970- 1980 British Rail Research Department

Research/Technical Officer

Carrying out general research and studies into various aspects of the following disciplines: occupational hygiene, asbestos management, forensic science and cleaning technology.